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Borief History o Cathslic Church
Mount Wnicm, Pa.

PREFACE

This is the first time any attempt has been made to write a history
of St. Catharine’'s Church. The work of writing this history has been on
my mind for a number of years prior to the undertaking. It was brought
about and nceessitated on account of the twenty-fifth anniversary of the
dedication of the church, and made more urgent because of the few old
parishioners who remainto tell the story of the happenings of carlier years.
As the years come and go, these old parishioners become fewer and the
time is not far distant when no one will he left to give his recollections
of early days of St. Catharine’s Church. That these details, these bits of
interesting primitive history might be collected and perpetuated and pre-
served for the interest and benefit of the rising generation as well as for
the generations which shall come, I have written this history. It will be-
come invaluable, for it has been my ambition to give the important facts
and incidents by dates and various data. The anxiety connected with the
preparation of this history, together with the ecare and worry cannot be
told to the reader in this space. The undertaking proved to'be decidedly
burdensome, having very little data on hand, but with the end continu-
ously in view, and the probable good that the cffort might do to St. Cath-
arine’s congregation, and with this consolation drudgery disappeared and
I felt that it might be something that would prove a benefit to the Cath-
olics in Mount Union and perpetuate a portion of local history Wthl]
would otherwise dwindle into oblivion.
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REV. JOHN A. KERKOSKA
PASTOR OF ST. CATHARINE'S CHURCH

{
z
z
]
j
z
g
{
z
]
z
)
z
z
/

H
e e e e e 0 B e 0 P 0 e 9 o a0 ke K 6100 T 5 e 8 e 6 W8 BV, B 6 e 67 e B e £ T 65 s 4 4

L

B i L e L I P

'



AP A P e 3 e m R T T A, AT S L B T B e P e B P e 68 e T a8 P T 0 F e 66 TR 7 e 3 ¢ T 8% e L3 e 6 8 S T DB ¥ e 27

/<)€1/L. /@/Lﬂ 74 Kéﬁé%é@

Reclar a}/ St Calhanines Churckh

ATHER Kerkoska was born in N. 8. Pittshurgh, Pa., November
20,1898, Heis the second child of a family of six. When two years
old, the family moved to Ford City, Pa., where they have resided
ever since. Asa hoy Father Kerkoska attendad St. Mary's Paroehial Sehool,
and after he had completed the elementary grades he enrolled as a stu-
dent at St. Procopius Coliege, Lisle; Tl where he took his high school,
college and philosophy courses. Tn the fall of 1918 he enfered St. Vincent
Seminary, Latrobe, Pa., for the theology cowrse. Due to the faet that he
had not attained the canonieal age, was not ordained with his elags mates.
On this account he went to St. Franecis Seminary at Loretto, Pa., in Sept-
ember 1922 and was ordained there on the first of November, 1922 by the
Rt. Rev. John J. M. Cort, D). 1. He celebrated his first solemn Mass
November fifth;, in the Holy Trinity Church at Ford City.

Fresh from his studies and filled with priestly ardor, he took up his
initial duties at Mount Union, Pa.  When he arrived, the treasury was
decidedly at low tide - in fact, the new chureh was encumbered by some
debt resulting from extensive repairs of church property.  So great how-
cver was hix assiduity, so great was his perseverance that he sueeceded
not only in paying off the debt but also made preparations for beautifyving
the chureh property and for the ercetion of 4 parsonage whercon the finish-
ing touches were terminated January 1926.

aving spent seventeen full years among his flock, Father Kerkoska
momentarily casts a retrospective glance over the road which he has so
crnestly traveled.  ITe sees his long vears of serviee before bin, and
breathes o sigh of joy beeause he feels and knows that those he has left
hehind have been years well spent. He is somewhat weary, but as hesees
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the faces of those whom he has sel aright shining with celestial radiance,
he guiekly summons his wanning strength and  valiantly plods on again.

Since hig first appointment on Novemberld, 1922 ather Kerkoska
to this present day remaius the pastor of $to Catharine’s Clongregation of
Mount Union, Pa., and its Mission St. Mary's Shade Valley, DPa.
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INTRODUCTION

HIEN the Pennsylvania Canal was started in 1829 and 1830 it was
considered one of the greatest achievements of the age, aud the
_ completion of it was hailed with extraordinary enthusiasm in 1839,
The construction of the Pennsylvania Canal brought to Mount Union
and vieinity a great number of Irish and German settlers, who with their
descendants have even at this day, added greatly to this town's spiritual
and material progperity. There is however unmistakable evidence that many
vears previous to aforesaid dates Catholies, inhabitad the Juniata Valley;
the history of the region relatesthat in 1776 Hugh Brady, Felix Donnelly,
Bartholemew MecGuire, and many others of their countrymen, exiles from
their native land took their abode in these parts, lived good and honorabie
lives, and distinguished themselves in the Indian Wars and the American
Revolution. The early history of the community however adds that one
the most respeeted among the first settlers of Mount Union was “Old
John Dougherty” as he was then known.

John Dougherty was horn in Wayneshurg, now McVeytown July 25th,
1803 and died in Pittsburg, November 12, 1886. Mr. Dougherty was one
of the influential men in early days of Mount Union, and possessed a
genius which was extraordinary. John Dougherty married Catharine
MeElheney of Doylshurg, Franklin County, and to this union eight chil-
dren were born: Edward, Mary, Theodore, Bugene, Vietoria, Victor and
Gerald. In the Spring of 1847 he with his family came to Mount Union,
moving here from Hollidaysburg on a canal boat. He was known through-
out Central Pennsylvania as a man having done mueh for progress and
civilization throughout the central part of the State. He was a great rail-
road man, and as an inventor he probably gave to the world the Sectional
Canal Boat. Atthough he met with considerable opposition from corpor-
ation and monopolists, yet he wax a staunch friend of the lahoring poor
and was always interested in benefaction to mankind. At one time he
owned most all land from Division Street west in what ix now Mount Union
today. In combination with a Mr. George W. Speer, was instrumental in
laying out Mount Union (1846); getting a charter (1867) and in giving
the nanies to the different streets as we have them today. Tt is elaimed by
good authority also that John Dongherty named Mount Union.
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MOUNT UNION MISSION
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HIE present site on which the Church now stands is o partofa
T large teact of land (8 aeres) donated June 21 - 872 by Mr. John
:@g@l Dougherty, and his good wite Cuatharine, to the Catholie people
for church purposes. ( Ree Deed Book, Volume “I)” 3, Page 4. ) Tt i
worthy of note here that the new ehureh was dedicated under the title
St. Cathsarine. in memory of Mrs. Catharine Dougherty.  The few Catho-
lies that were in the vieinity at the ime would assemble for Mass at the
Dougherty home and at stated times were visited by a Priest on his miss-
ionary journeys, and later on from Huntingdon when a church was estab-
ished there.  Among the priests who served the place we find such well
Lknown names as those of Fathers J. Walsh, J. Tuoigg (later Bishop
Tuige), O. P. Gallagher L. Woellel, F. F. O'Shea, PoJ. Hawe, Thonas J.
Contin, and alist of others, including many, who are #till doing zealous
work in our diocese: Monsignor Fox, (1901-1904) Father J, L. M Quillen
(1906-1911) and Father James Tolan in 1912,

The latter part of 1899 and heginning of 1800 was a very happy epoch
in the history of Mount {'nion  The Harbison - Walker Brick Plant
which is the Jargest siliea brick plant in the world located here. At this
time Mount Union began to attract more people and for the moxt part
Slovak immigrants, and among zome of the Catholics who eame to work
in the Briek Piant were George INomir, John Simon, Andrew 3odnar and
John Volivar. During this period Father Thomas Conlin, then pastor at
Huntingdon, made frequent visits here and to St Mary's Shade Valley.
When the priest came he used as his chapel for the services one of the
large rooms in the Dougherty home.

Father Peter Tox suceecded Father Conlin at Huntingdon in 1901 and
like hix predecessor labored four years with zeal and energy for the spivit-
uad welfare of the Catholics in Mount Union. The memory of Father Fox
is still fresh in the minds of the older members of the congregation who
reeall his priestly labors among them with reverence and gratitude.  The
late [Toly Father Pope Pius XTI in recognition of his distinguished servi
cex to the ehureh, conferred upon him the honor of Domestic Prelate with
title —Mongignor.  Monsiguor Fox is now Reetor of St Mark's Chureh,
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Altoona.

In the year 1906 the congregation inercased.  No doubt the construct
ion on the Pennsylvania Railroad brought many Catholies to the com-
munity. Father Keenoy was then pastor at ITuntingdon and was suceeed-
ed by Father MeQuillen. Bolh of these priests enjoyed the eonfidence and
cood will of the parishioners in this community who reeall their services

=

for the advancement of religion, and their zealous elforts to-stimulate the
faith in the hearts of their spititual children.  Father INeenoy has passed
to his clernal reward Mareh first 1028; while Father MeQuillen is now
the pastor of Sacred Heart Church, Altoona.
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The beginning of 1912 the congregation was still a Mission and attend-
ed from Huntingdon. Ifather Tolan came to Huntingdon as pastor, Mar.
seventh, 1912 succeeding Father John J. O'Donnell, Father Tolan,  the
same ns the aforesaid priests held services in the Dougherty home until
he built the present brick church. Miss Victorin Dougherty as usual, with
the help of Miss Mary Beaston found their chief delight in decorating the
temporary altar located in the best rooms of her house for the services.
Due to the ineonvenience of priests and people in these temporary quar-
ters, R Rev. Bishop Iiugene Garvey, D, Do saw the necessity for the
erection of a church in this community and instructed Father Tolan to
build a ehureh for the Catholie people.  Father Tolan by his watchful--
ness and great care labored earnestly to advance the financial condition of
parish and inerease the devotion of the people toa very marked degree.
With his priestiv care of the evergrowing parish, ather Tolan found time
to visit hiz people and as a result, with his devoted floek deeided to build
a chureh for the convenience of all Catholie people in the neighborhood.
Through voluntary contributions by the KEnglish speaking people and
collections tnken up frequently among the Slovak people by Andrew
Bodnar, who was also the organist from the early years, and o donation
of one hundred dollus from P. P, Griffin, Father Tolan immediately he-
gan plans for the erection of a new church. It v said some of the eom—
mittee at the time were Andrew Bodnar, Henry MeGarvey  and Samuel
MeGarvey.

On Seplember 2, 1912 T. . Peduzz was awarded the contract at
$2620.10 for the new chureh.  J. Herhert Tlall was the arebiteet and re-
ceived $130.  The new butlding was to. be constructed of ved brick and
a slate roof.  Under the able suidance of Father Tolan and his comrit-
tee work was begun the following week. The excavaiion for the foundat-
ion was done by Henry and Samuel MeGarvey, It was therefore a
source ol untold joy when the construction work has sufficiently progress-
ed for the corner stone laying in the fall of 1912, Rt. Rev. Lugene Garvey
. D. first Birhop of Altoona laid the corner stone. The ceremonies were
atlended by a few priests of the Diocese and prominent citizens of the
community. From this day on the construetion of the huilding progressed
rapidly and by the end of the year was under roof, and almest completed
with the exception of the heating system, light, windows nnd some con-
ereting.

Rerviees however continued to be held in the Dougherty home until
the dedienvion. The bell for the steeple arrived here Felwuary 14, 1913
and was immediately put in place. Tt iz o donation by Patrviek Geraghty
and wax east by the Chaplin=Trulion Mfg., Co. of Pitisburgh in 1813 and
the name St. Patrieck engraved on the outside. The eleetrical work was
done by 8. Hays Wharton of town at a cost of $55.30 and completed Ifeh.
1913, The large eross on the sieeple was placed by John Moffet and wilh
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thie cost of painting amounted to $46.22 (March 22-19131. The exposed
metal work, suchas spouting ete. war completed July 2-1913 by R. C.
Miller at a cost of $17.75.

While the services were not as vet held in the new churcl, much
work was being done in the interior.  An extra floor was being laid, the
lumber being furnished for $65.00 by C. H. Fetterolf (July 21). The thirty
pews fifteen feet long, of light oak, hought at a price of $762.00 from the
American Seating Co. Chicago, was <hipped from Buffalo the first week
of July 1913 and on arrival were putin place. The windows {or the new
church were furnished by M. T. Lamb of New York at a cost of $1143.25
and were installed the enrly part of July 1913. The windows in the gal-
lery eontain panels depicting the Nativity of Christ. The windows on hoth
sides in the sanctuary depict the Resurrection and the Ascension of Christ.
All windows were donated by individuals or families from the pavish.

About the middle of August 1913 the thrce altais for the new chureh
were sef up by John Moffet and then painted by Joseph Heidel for $28.30.
The altars are a dopnation from St. Matthew’s Church of Tyrone
throngh the Cullen family, and now present a  very attraetive
and devotional appearance. The statues of St. Jogeph and Blessed Virgin
Mary on the side altars, and the Sacred Heart and Holy Trinity on ped-
estals adorning the sanctuary are live size images and very heautiful in
appearance and were hought (rom the DePrato Co., and are largely due
to the donations of individual memberrs and societies. The large and at-
tractive Stations of the Cross, made of a composition were erected in the
church shortly after the dedieation, and are also donations of individuals
and societies. A beautiful deep red carpet furnished by Wm. Reed and
Son of Huntingdon for $135.89 adorns the sanctuary, and this practically
finished the inferior work of the churcl.
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Carl F. Ergler of Huntingdon was awarded the contraet of concret- &
ing the basement and steps leading up to the new editice st a cost of 5
5326 62, This work was completed within a few days and now everything ¢
was 10 readiness for the dedieation. :

By Sunday August 31, 1913 the new church building was complet- 3
ed and on that date, the Rt. Rev. Bishop Fugene Garvey Ii. 1), assisted %
by the Rev. Morgan McDermott (then assistant at the Pro-Cathedral {
Altoona, and now pastor of the Church of the Holy Child Jesus, Wind- i
ber Pa.) in the presence of priests and people frem surtounding villages, ,
blessed and dedicated the pew chuich to the honor of St. Catharine of i
Sienna. ‘I'he Mass was celebrated at 9:30 a. m. by Father Tolan, and /
the sermon for the dedicaticn was preached by the Rt. Rev. Ilugene z
Garvey D. D. The Bishop congratulated Father T'olan aud the congre- I
gation upon the completion of the new church, and urged that a contin- }
uance of the good will manifested inthe past, be continued. The music f
for the occasion was furnished by the choir of Holy ‘I'rinity Chwerch f
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Huntingdon under the direction of Mr. John Cullinan. The Rev.
Howard T'. Miller, present rector of SS. Philip and James Church, then

a seminarian finishing the first year of theclogy and cheir master of the’

seminary choir at St. Francis Seminary at Loretto Pa., sang and accom-
panied at the organ. The ceremonies of the dedication closed with the
Lhiyvmn *“Te Deum”.

The local newspaper ‘“Mt. Unjon Times” under date of September 5,
1913 has this to say; ““T'here were about 500 people present at the dedi-
cation and a number were here from out of town. A special train came
in overthe liast Broad Top, bringing many participants for the worship.
About $400 was raised on Sunday toward the liquidations of the church
debt,”

Quite naturally, during the early vears of this parish, since there was
no resident pastor here, records of baptisms, marriages, funerals, etc were
not registered here. The records {rom Huntingdon parish books show
that the FIRST marriage in the new church, that of Fred Dughi and
Theresa Peduzzi on Wednesday September 10-1913; witnesses Guido
Peduzzi and Miss C. 1{. Dughi, officiating priest Father 1'olan, FIRST
Baptism that of Leonardo Belluccei, horn December 21, 1912, son of
Gabriel Bellucciand Philomena Necce, and was baptized September 28,

1913 by Father Tolan FIRST funeral, Edward Adiutori age 23 who
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died March 23-1914 and was buried March 25 1914, officiating priest
Father McCook.

’I'he last item for the closing of the 1913 year as not yvet mentioned
1% an up-to-date steam heating syvstem purchased from and installed by
W. H. Long in November at a cost of $578.58.

The Bodnar Family is well known to many parishioners even to this
day. Andrew Bodnar one of the pioneers has labored fervently in many
ways to the erection of the new church as mentioned elsewhere in this
historv. His brother John always at hand, served as altar boy, sexton,
for many years and in every way contributed to the material comfort of
the priest. Another brother Stephen, followzd in his brother Andrew’s
footsteps and continued as organist after Andrew’s departure. The last
of the brothers, Michael who possessed a deep bass voice contributed
much to the singing.

Another [amiliar [amily name was the McGarveys, Henry and Samuel

brothers. were on the building committee. ‘These committeemen after
much noble deeds done for the chmich and its progress in this vieinity
have long passed to their eternal reward. Onesister survives and resides
across from the church on Market Street. T'o many of usshe is familiarly
known as “Anna Vesta” who devotes her time exclusively to the care of
the altars and sacristies of the church. She repairs the vestments, arran-
ges and changes the flowers, renews the candles, looks after the candle-
labra, keeps immaculately clean cloths on the altars, attends to the
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changing of the linens wsed by the priests and a myriad other little works
necessitated by the various services, Tothose who know Miss McCarvey
personally, she isa kind and humble person, peaceful and satisfied with
her lot in life.  She is most active for her advanced age, and her duiies,
heart and soul are for the little church on the hill.

The increase of foreign born Catholics induced Father Tolan to have
a priest come at intervals who could speak their language. Records show
that Father John Leckman administered to their wants during the month
of November 1913 and in the month of March 1914 and pethaps in later
vears also.  No pastor as vet had been appointed in charge but from the
month of December 1913 [Father Twlan was given assistant priests who
would alternate with the pastor of Huntingdon in celebrating Mass here
every Sunday and twice a month at $t. Mary’s Shade Valley.

ENTTY. TITITe.

Mouni Union ﬂa/zm/z

HI month of July 1921 brought consolation and joy to the
Catholies of the community, for theiy church was no longer a Mis-
sion but was raised to the dignity of a Parish, became an indepen-
dent parish with the first resident pastor in the person of Rev. Micheal
Zamba, who took charge on the first of July, 1921, He made his residence
in the Miss Vietoria Dougherty home until a rectory could he built for
the priests.  Father Zamba labored zealously and seemed to understand
his people very well and from the start urged very strongly a union of
hoth the English and foreign speaking element.  The music rendered at
all the serviees prior to his coming was by the Slovak choir under the
leadership of Andrew Bodnar who was also the organist, later by his bro
ther, Stephen Bodnar., Father Zamba quite a musician himselfl formed an
English choir with Raymond McGarvey as organist.  Later on the two
choirs joined having organists Raymond MeGarvey and Mrs, Harry
Girissinger. During the pastorate of Father Zamba the electrie fixtures in
the church were installed for the sum of $90. Mr. John Bodnar who as-
sisted at all services Lo this time, gave place o boys who were instructed
as altar hoys by Father Zamba. Tt was in the mind of Father Zamba to
build a parish house here as is evident from the plans and specifications
for a brick rectory drawn by D. (i. Puderbaugh, architeet, of Altoona,

“which are among the parish records, bhut an appointment of Father Zamba
to another charge foreed him to abandon his plans.

Father Zumba who spoke hoth the English and Slovak language
made his work among the foreign speaking population most effective, and
his departure on the sixth day of July, 1922 from their midst was o sad
one, when he was transferved to take over the charge of St. John's and
St. Mary's Orphanages, Cresson, Pa., where he remained a few months
until transferred to his present charge, the Chureh of the Assumption, at
Portage, Pa.
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REV. THOMAS O'DONNELL

Rev. Thonas O'Donnell, the second resident pastor succeeded Father
Zamba on the sixth of July, 1922, He too found this an ever-growing
parish, and though his stay here was a short one, nevertheless, endeared
himself to his people, by the sincerity of his efforts in their hehalf, especi-
ally in the eare of the sick and his coneern for the wayward ones of his
flock.  Like his predecessor, he instructed more hoys as altar hoys, and
many a time labored untiringly with them, improving the erounds arounid
the church. Father O’Donnell had in wind more extensive mmprovements,
but due to ill health was transferved the fifteenth of November, 1922 to
the Summit in Cresson before his plans could be pul into execution. At
present Father O'Donnell is Chaplain at the State Sanitarium at Cresson.
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Rev. John A. Kerkoska newly ordained priest eame to Mount Union
on the fourteenth day of November 1922 as sucessor to Father O'Donnell
and the third resident pastor. On his appointment toSt. Catharine’s con-
eregation and its Mission St. Mary's Shade Valley was eager to begin
work for the spiritual and material welfarcof the parish as his predecessors.
Arriving in Mount Union he found comfort and hospitality at the home
of Miss Vietoria Dougherty who then resided at the corner of Shirley and
Washington Sts.  Miss Dougherly wax an exemplary Catholic and out-
standing citizen in the community. When priests were struggling to
build and furnish a church for the small flock she gave freely of her time,
moral support. and financial assistance to establish o suitable place of
worhip. The appeal of Miss Dougherty to her non Catholie friends for aid
in building of the new church, met with a generous and wholehearted ve-
sponse; at last her hopes were fulfilled and the church was completed and
suitably furnished. Miss Dougherty was the las of the family of John
Dongherty, a pioneer of the town. She had lived in the same home for
almost fifty years. After a life of good works, passed away on the ninth
of December, 1929 at the age of 86 years and has left & memory of noble
deeds done in the interest of religion and the welfare of her fellowman.

The members of the pavish for the most part spoke the various lan-
gunges with which the pastor was well versed. Kncouraged by the enthusi-
asm and wholehearted cooperation on the part of the people. paid off the
parish indebtedness of $500 and at ovee began a building fund with i view
to the crection of a more suitable home as a parochial residence. In fhe
meantime Father Kerkoska immediately undertock much nceded im-
provements to the parish property. The first was to remove the surplus
around which had been excavated for the thirty-two steps and three land-
ings at the entrance of the church on Market Street. At the same time
the contract for removing a grade of ground about. 150 ft. long at the cor-
ner of Market and Washington Sts. was considered. In the early Spring
of 1923 R. M. Shoop was awarded the contract for the sum of $271.50
and the work was begun April 18 - 1923, so that a stone wall and side-
walks could be placed in the near future.  On the thirtieth of July the
Mount Union Borough completed the laying of aelay pipe Sanitary Sewer,
fronting our property on Market Street between Lufayetie and Washing-
ton Sts., 450 leet and at a cost of $490.50.

During the yvears 1924 and 1925 the hopes of building a rectory
seemed brighter. Collections were taken frequently and the contributions
hegan to mount and having a considerable sum on hand, the pastor with
good people undertook the construction of the present rectory. The con-
tract for a seven room house with two sun porches and a finished attic
was awarded to Charles Baldwin of Mount Union for $10,752.17. Harry
Dailey was the architect. Work was begun June 24-1925 and on the four-
teenth of July the exeavation and foundation was completed. The consiruet-
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ton progressed rapidly and on August 4th, the building was under roof.
The bailding ix of dark red brick and this work was completed August 22
=0 all that 1'{3111:&1‘10(1_‘ was the finishing of the inferior. The construetion
work of the interior progressed slowly; however the beautiful antumn
weather permitted out~door work and it was during this {ime that work
on the stone wall and sidewalks fronting Market and Washington Sts.
was in progress. The eontract had been awarded to Arthur Deveechis at
acost of $2802.93. The railing for the church steps was placed by . L.
Reeder in December 1925 at a cost of $107.67 Lighting fixtures for the rec-
tory were furnished by F. DeRalb Parsons for $402.61, and the painting
of the rectory, interior and exterior was done by W. W. Nevelle and Tdyw.
Clitleote, nt a cost of $230.60. The metal work as gpouting cte. was com-
pleted by H. T, Lorg, at a cost of $82.17.  The rectory now compleled,
Father Kerkoska after spending three years in the Dougherly home was
: ready to move. Tt was a bitter cold night of January 20-1926 when he
oceupicd the new rectory. To heecome aceustomed to the new loeation and
tonely surroundings was not so pleasant from the early beginning, but the
thought and satisfaction that Sr. Catharine’s Parish has o substantin
building for its priests, loneliness gradually disappeared.

LG A S e T e

The chureh and rectory seemed to rest in an uneared-for place, not-
withstanding their heauty and attractiveness, so on the fourth of August
1927 u eontract was lot to terrace and sod these grounds.

The contract was awarded to C G, Weirich and J. E. Getzata cost of
STO40.82. The plans were drawn by Jesse B, Lingle for $63. 58 who also
engineered the project at its beginning.  Later in the Fall of 1927 side-
walks around the rectory and concrete sieps leading 1o the reetory on
Wasbhington St. were placed by Arthur Deveechis at a cost of $477. 70,

This entire work was completed in the Spring of 1928 and =0 the improve-
ments of the Catholie Church grounds is very noticeable. The Chureh
and Reetory occupy ground which rises rapidly from Market Street. They
rise twenty or more feet. above the street and are sixty or more feet hack
from the curb line of the street. The c¢hange from homeliness to beauty
which this terracing and sodding has made is a work of great care and
much skill. The terraces are fine, the ground has been earefully prepared,
and the sodding has been placed with precision, and has been planted and
waterad, and is now growing ns green as the meadows in the erass lands.
The beautiful Greeian retaining wall has a line of white stone covering
and a hielt of green sod atits base. Conerete steps carry the worshipper
up from Market St.and also from Washington St. The view is now ex-
ceedingly pleasant to the eyer The Church and Rectory no longer sil in
a barven field, but are now the gems which it in the emerald surround-
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It was also found necessary to =ecure g plaee for burial. A beautilul
plot of ground covering three acres in Shirlevsburg and seven miles souih
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of Mount Union was surveyed of the Rdward MeGarvey farm on Nov.
19,1931. The Rt. Rev. John J. McCort, 1. D. delegated the Rev. Joseph F.
Sofka, C3SR. to solemnly bless the cometery, and this was done on Ascen-
gion Day, May 30, 1035. The first burial in the new cemetery was that
ol seven month old Anna Svreek, danghter of Stephen and Mary Svreck
Jr. who died on the fifteenth of Feb. 1932 and was buvied Feb. 18, 1932,
Father Kerkoska officiating.

Inthe vear of 1934 the church was badly in need of repairs.  After
much deliberation and planning and with the permission of the Biskop,
improvements were hegun in May of 1934, Hubert Clark of Alloona, was
the architect. The major improvemenis on the inside were: removing the
plaster and laths and replacing with half inch celotex; placing three tie
rods from one side wall to the other side wall at eaves of the roof. On the
owtsile all conerete cornices to be removed and also the heavy state rool.
and a Black Latite roof to replace 1the slate. These changes to cost $3213.
00. The repairs were indeed extensive but made the edifice more substan-
tisd and also added to its appearance. Besides changing the eleetrical
system, three new fixtures were added, and the choir loft changed from a
sloping position to a level. The church was repainted on the outside and
frescoed a light huff color in the interior. The dome of the Sanctuary was
nude effective by numerous stars and clouds on a sky blue heaven. The
St Catharine’s Guild, and Rosary Sociely, paid for the redecoration of
altars, for new furnishings for the Sanctuary and for the varnishing of the
pews.  An listay Organ was purchased for $365 which mouey was acon-
tribution from friends and parishioners.

The Holstein Rubber Products Co. of Hartford Conn installed the
streamline pattern of marbleized rubber tile in the center and side aisles of
the church. The cost and Iabor amounied to $623.00 and was copleted
in the latter part of Mareh 1936.

It is interesting to note that the people comprising the present parith
live in the following places: Ganister Hill, Jefferson Heights, Hill Valley,
Mount. Union and North Mount Union, Liverpooi, Allenton, Shirley
Township, Cermany Valley, Mapleton, Cedar Crest, Kistler, Newton
Hamilton and Vineyard. Though the church is in Huntingdon County,
and therefore in the Altoona Diocese, yet some parishioners live in Miffin
Clounty: the pastor has faculties also from the Harrisburg Diocese. in order
to minister to the people within those boundaries.  Moreover, o variety
of foreign languages, yet spoken here by the older people, principally the
Slovak, Polish, Italian, Roumanian, Lithuanian, Greek cte. makes this
literally and truly a Catholie Covgregation. Today the congregation s a
large flourishing parish, comprising approximately one hundred ninety-
five families whose chief occupation is labor in the hriek industry. The
parish debt has been reduced Lo the present sum of $7000.00 and through
the splendid co operation of the people, the present pastor hopes to con
tinue the good work done in the past.

1n counclusion, mav I ask vou to be friends with, and patronize, at
vour convenience, those who have very generously contributad to the
expense of publishing this historieal sketeh, To all these, and others,
who have assisted us by ebtaining and supplying historical facts, photo-
araphs, ads efc., for this publication, we are most grateful.

Father Kerkoska,
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INTERIOR OF PRESENT CHURCH
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ROSARY SOCIETY

BARS before the present chureh was huilt a number of Catholie
1 people would assemble often during the week to reeite the rosary,
INYZ They had bought for themselves a very beautiful and large picture
of the Rosary Gronp, which they have to this day, and when weather per-
mitted thay would meet inthe open, under trees, and at other fimes in
private homes to pay homage to the Blessed Virgin Mary.  The present
pastor noting their unity in active Christian faith and in the exereise of
their true devolion was mueh edified and in order that they dervive the
numerous benefits of a Counfraternity, at once applied to the Dominican
Fathers at Rome to be sffiiatad with the confraternity and <o on Fet ruary
7, 1923 reecived the diploma giving the requived permission of the confra-
ternily of the Holy Rosary to be established in St. Catharine's parish ae-
cording to the kuvs and regulations of the Confraternity at Rome. Tt was
during a mission in the latter part of October 1926 conducted by the Rev.
Paul Palka C. M. that the following Forty-five members were solemnly
and with impressive ceremonies yeceived into the Coufraternity of the
Most: Holy Rosary.  Mrs, Magdalena Svetlak, Mrs. Anna Andrejeik, Mr.
and Mrs. John Bodoar, Mr. and M Michael Podnar, Mr. and Mrs.
Stephen Bodnar, Mr. and Mrs. George Bodoar, Mrs, Flora Boyter, Mus.
Anna Chrin, Mrs. Anna Curti, Miss Bda Carti, Mrs, Mary  Danish,
Ignatius Gajdos, Mrs. Mary Gincobello, Mrs. Mary Hayduk, Miss Mary
Iayduk, Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Hanervik, Mrs. Anna omolas, Mrs.
Llizabeth Komir, Mrs. Elizalieth Kormueik. Miss Vergie Kormueik Mrs.
Anna Kurej, Mrs. Mary Kweej, Mrs. Mary Liban, Mrs. Anna Loss, Mrs.
Mary Makowienski, Miss Mary Mizak, Mrs. Mary Nemetz, Mres Clara
Puchalla, Mrs. Eva Puchalla, Mrs. Mary Puchalla, Miss Mary Puchalla,
Mr. and Mrs, Frank Remek, Mrs. Verna Sabol, Mrs. Mary Suchance,
Miss Anna Svetlak, Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Svreck, Mrs, Anna Tokar,
Miss Anoa Tokar, and the Rev. John A, Rerkoska.

Much eredit is due to Mrs. Magdalena Sveilak for her untiving offorts,
and who has been with the society from the very beginning and even to
the present day is its capable leader. Although many of the above naned
have moved from Mt. Union, and ome have passed to their efernal re-
ward, others have taken their places so that the Confraternity still retains
its [ull envollment of forty five members.  With the help of the Rosy
Confraternity much good has been done for the parish, and that not only
by prayers, but also by a willing spirit to cooperate in every chureh affair.
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ST. CATHARINE’S GUILD

HERIJ are many good socicties into which Catholic men and
women have banded themselves for mutnal protection. A dis-
tinction is herc made belween such societies and those which exist
in the Church altogether from spirvitual motives.  Our insurance socicties
are excellent ins{itutions worthy of every Catholie’s participation, yet their
objects cannot be said to elass them under the same head as others which
are especially dear hecause of their higher purely religious aims. The aims
of the Guild are to assist in the helpfulness and promotion to the best in-
terests of its members by bringing them together on spiritual and religious
lines through social and intellectual endeavor.

On the thirtieth day of November 1924 a little bandof Catholie
women of St, Catharine’s parish conceived the idea of forming a socicty
wherein they might unite and work for the interests of their church. They
met at the home of Mrs Harry Smyers and the subject of establishing of
of a Gruild was [ully discussed and the success of other organizations
pointed out. Encouraged by their pastor, all labored =o zealously and
carnestly that the foundation of 8t. Catharine’s Guild was laid and its
work in behall of the church launched. The results of the first elections
gave the presidency to Mrs. Elmer Shiley; Mrs. Harry Smyers vice-presi-
dent, Mrs. John Rourk secretary, and Mrs, J. N, Miller treasurer. Mcet-
ings are held twice a month in the homes of the members, In the fifteen
years ol its-existence the Guild has paid out more than $2870.00 to im-
provements of church property and keeping up payments on the interest
of loans. Many other instances could be given, especially of aid in local
affairs. At the regular meeting held in the parish house September 28,
1939 Mrs. Elmer Shiley has been appointed president, and is ably assisted
in the administration of her work by Mes. B. 8. Fleming vice-president,
Miss Wilgus Enyeart see.-treas. The Guild is today in every scnse an
ideal organization, and with all its great work, its varied activities and
many responsibilities, continues to remember its deceased sisters, when
the Holy Sacrifice of the Mass is offered [or the happy repose of the Souls
of these deparfed ones, thus testifying that as they loved each ather in
life they are not forgotten in death.
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CATHOLICS BOY SCOUTS
NTE of the most encouraging signs amongst the youth of our
‘ nation is the establishment, under distinctively Catholic auspices,
WAl of o movement known as the Catholic Boy Scouts of America.
This movement is national in scope with its own hierarchial approbation
and directorate. It has its own ceremonies of induction, distinetively
Catolie in tone, and its own religious guidance program. This movement,
ix dircetly connected with the Boy Scouts of America and has its individ-
ual offices in the same building in Park avenue, New York, with the B.S.A.
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It is vastly important to remember that in all nations where godless- g
ness and totalitarianism have gained a foothold, the youth has been regi- Z
mented in national organizations which have as their sole purpose the Z
weeding out of the minds of these young people all thoughts of Goed, re- {
ligious training and education. This to the end that, as soon as each sue- §
cecding generation comes on, the nation shall, more and more, be popu- j
ulated by those who have been brought up through their formative years j
without any knowledge of God and Christianity. It is for this very reason z
that the communistic element is always so anxious to gain control of the 2
schools.  The tyranny travels so down lile’s highway that it is an axiom 2
of the soviet, “capture the minds of the youth and you have won the {
hattle }
St Catharine’s parish Boy Scouts belong to the Captain Jack Dis- Z
trict, Junitta Valley Council and were originally organized under Troop Z
No. 1 in July 1928 with the following as scouts and committee: Scout- §
master Rev, J. Kerkoska, Assistant 5. M. Stephen M. Benezik. The 2
Troop Gommittee; H. P. Miller, C. J. McGarvey, O. J. Fox. The scouts: f
Andrew Chalupka, Stephen Chalupka, Dominie Corda, Michacl Gergel Z
Andrew Hanearik, John Hayduk, Angelo Meloni, William Tassa. /
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Troop No. 1 held an enviable record forseveral years, aslaterStephen
Boenezik, very much interested and sacrificing mueh of his time for the Doy
Scout movement in our parish, assumed the important responsibility of
scoutmaster. He however had in mind higher aspirations and it was not
long afterward that he left for 8t. T.ouis, Mo., where he entered the school
of Aviation and was very suecessful in his new work. From thence on the
troop not having o capable leader; gradually scemed to lose all interest
and [inally disabandoned.  In the meantime Stephen Benezik’s endeavor
in s new  field of work was marred by a fatal aceident. One Sunday
afternoon, to he exiet, on November 23, 1930 he with a friend went on a
short fl ght in one of the planes over the field, and when about 300 feet in
the air the plane developed motor trouble, nosed- dived and erashed to the
ground killing Stephen instantly.

In the yer 1938 the Boy Scouts of the parish reorganized, held
regular meetings and in May 1939 resewed its charter under Troop No. 4
of st Catharine’s Church.  Stephen Chalupka a member of the original
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troop took over the duties of scoutmaster and succeeded in bringing the
troop back to its former position. At present therc are sixteen boy s
enrolled and all equipped with the official uniform. The troop possesses
fine equipment, including its own flags and insignia.

Scout Troop No. 4 sponsored by St. Catharine’s parish, was formally
installed with elaborate ceremonics Sunday May 28, in the presence of a
lurge gathering of parishioners, scout officials, and visiting seouts.. The
ceremony used at the investiture was the prescribed ritunl for Catholie
troops, and was conducted by the Rev. John Hacala, C. Y. Q. director,
who presented the eharter to the Rev. John Kerkoska, pastor of St.
Catharine’s. The Rev. TBdmund  Cain, pastor of Holy Trinity Chureh,
Huntingdon, preached a splendid sermon on Scouting.  Fresent in the
sancluary was the Rev. Lambert Beiter, chaplain of the Pennsylvania
Industrial school of Huntingdon. Tostalled as committeemen for the troop
were Andrew Puchalla, Chaivman; Clarenee MeGarvey, (3. V. Breig, H. P.
Miller, and Andrew Giacobello. Stephen Chaplupka as scoutmaster and
Joseph Ellsworth Treaster assistant scoutmaster. The Scouts of this troop
who were invested are: Joseph DeAngelo, Joseph Giacobello, Sanfo Tmp-
erioli, John Hubitski, Michael Komir, John Maglieri, John Mickley, John
Miller, John Remek, and Joseph Remck.

Every Catholic boy desiring to affiliate himself with a well ordered
and balaneed program of character building and religious training for life
in the greal out of-doors should be guided aright into the Catholic Boy
Scouts of America. Let the altruism that is heing inculcated into the sons
of Catholic men and women be of a Christian and Catholic brand, The
Catholic Boy Scout movement under distinetively Catholic auspices is
deserving of the support of every Catholic mother and father. TIf and
when your sons join the Boy Scouts, see to it that they affiliate with the
Catholic Boy Scouts of America.
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THE SODALITY OF THE BLESSED VIRGIN MARY

INCE the Blessed Virgin, Mother of God, who is the prineipal
patroness of the Sodality, will surely cherish and defend it, and,
since, as Mother of Mercey, she will love those who love her, and
protect those who, in their piety, have recourse to her, it is proper that
the Sodalists should not only venerate and honor her in a particular man-
ner, but alzo imitate her most admirable virtues and excite one another to

love her love.

The erection of a sodility is nothing more than the aet of the Bishop
forming the sodality.  Theaffiliation gives the Sodality its character, and
communicates the privileges and indulgences of the PRIMA PRIMARIA,
head and mother of the Sodalities of the world.  Only after the diploma
has been recetved ix the Sodality entitled to draw on the treasury of in
dulgences.  This brings it into the grand union of the kindred societies.

The Sodality in 8t Catharine’s Church admits to membership all
young unmarried ladies of the parish, and was organizad under the pri-
mary title of “*The Assunption” and secondary title “St. Ann" on the
twenty-first of July 1938, with the following as officers: Prefect Coletta
MeCavitt, Viee-prefeet Wilgus Enyeart, Sceretary Mary Mickley and
Treasurer Anna Chalupka.  The Rev. Pastor is Spiritual Dirvector.
Meetings are held on the second and fourth Mondays of the month, with
the seeond Sunday of the month as communion Sunday.

The application for affihation was duly signed by His Exeelleney
Bishop R. T. Guilfoyle D. D. and forwarded to the central office to the
Very Rev. Father General of the Society of Jesus for ngaregation {o the
Primaa Primaria Sodality of the Roman College. The Diploma from Rome
was received the seventh day of October 1938, However, in the mean-
time the central office in America guve the permission to conducet the re-
ceplion of the Sodality before its arvival.  The golemn reception was held
Sunday evening August 21, 1938 when thirty-four young ladies were ro -
ceived into the sodality. The eeremony was condueted by the Rev
Director Fatber Kerkoska, as follows: the thirty-four eandidates occeupied
the pews in the church before the altar of the Blessed Virgin Mary; ihe
hymn Venl Creator was sung to invoke the assistance of the Spirit of
Light; then the Rev. Director addressed the candidates on the nature of
the Sodality, the importance and signification of its work, the duties of a
Sodalist and priviledges of the Sodalist.  The medals were blessed and
each member was presented with a copy of Sodality rules. Then the
approved candidates for admission signified their wish fo be reccived by
coming forward and standing at the altar rail, where they pledged them-
selves 1o endeavor Lo becore good members and  foster a great love and
devotion to the Blessed Virgin Mary. Knecling before the Blessed Virgin

.
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all made the act of conseeration and received from the Dirictor the medal.
In virtue of the powers which have been given the Rev. Director he re-
ceived the candidates into the Sodality of the Blessed Virgin Mary, and
to partake in all indulgences, the privileges and spiritual favors enjoyed
by the members of the Prima Primaria of the Roman College to which
this Sodality is duly affiliated. The Sodalists then received the diploma of
membership and membership card as a witness that they have been num-
bered among the Sodalists and made in a special way children of the Bless-
ed Virgin Mary. The ceremony closed with Benediction and ginging of
hymn, “Holy God we praise Thy Name.”

On Sunday, December 11, 1938 a similar impressive ceremony was
conducted when thirteen new members were received into the sodality,
thus boosting the membership to forty-seven sodalists.  The present offi-
cers of the sodality are: Prefect, Mary Gaisior; Viee-prefect, Elizabeth
Pagano; Seerctary, Mary Bodnar; Treasurer, Mary Salamon.

The Sodalists should love one another with true and sincere charity
and endeavor to preserve among themselves peace and concord, and to
abvance daily in the true Christian virtue. That they may do this the
more easily, they should be diligent in attending the mectings of the So-
dality, and exact in the performance of their pious exercises; they should
soek the company of those by whom they may be helped, and avoid fami-
liarity with others whose ways are wicked, or who are quarrelsome and
inclined to uncharitable dizcourses. They should not do anything that
may be injurious to the good name of the Sodality; but, on the contrary,
conduct themselves in all things in such a manner, that they may be
worthy of the protection of the Blessed Virgin.

— T At AT 4 $ o Pt B A B 8 B B A P ¥ P 8 T T & P R R T8 T £ A 8V P B T P F (P i £ 0 e 65 T AP L € 3 4 8 & B 4 P W s

O P S P D8 P A B D ] 5 e T P St B BT P e B B A e T P £ Y TN § S 6 W & B Ve T8 e £ T, B, § e 4 Ve P € T $ 8 £ T SR ¥ A # e ¢ # T § 4 B

P e B AT T £ e R T e P H 3T €3 BB e 4B P S £ T e P £ 7 ¢ e € AT 6 63 T 3 T R L AR A e



T W T T T 8 T R TR R G P TR ML A TR § AT 8 L YA LW e F 8 T § A T e TR § 6 L € e 3 B T 4 P 4 €8 e €A s D e an g8 0¥

e T 8 T e e AT T Y 8 T e B P B 0 T e 8 e P 4 B e $ T 7 T A 9t 9 9 ¥ 4 7 5 4 4 -, £ B Bk #8548 o s 3 e 6 AT

‘L

THE JUNIOR SODALITY

H F Junior Sodality, under the title *‘Mary Immaculate” is a
recent organization in the parvish, and was organized during the
Religious Vacation School, in the montb of July, 1939, through
the great efforts of the Mission Helpers of the Sacred Heart. Tt was or-
ganized to promole a betier spirit of cooperation among the younger
girlx of the parish, and admits to membership all girls of the parish who
have recelved First Tloly Communion, to the age of fiftcen v ¢ ars inel.;

after that age they are promoted 1o the Senior Sodality.

The ceremony for reception was held Sunday evening July 31, 1939,
in the St. Cathavine’s Chureh, and as follows: Forly-two little girls
dressed in white and wearing vells, congregated in the basement of the
church at 7:15 p. m. and ot 7:30 p. m. marched in a procession to the
church, The ceremonies opened with a hymn < Veni Creator”” which was
followed by an appropiate address delivered by the pastor and spiritual
adviser, in which he outlined the aims, purpose and object of the society;
the importance of which is to honor the Blessed Mother, especially by
striving fo imitate her virtues.

The present officers of the sodality are: Margaret Chalupka, prefect:
Anna Salamon, vice-prefect; Anna Nagy, secretary: Grace Giacobello,
treasurer. This recent organization of Junior Sodalites in the parish has
an enroliment of forty-two members.

ST. MARY'S CHURCH. SHADE VALLEY. PA.
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CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE JUBILEE FUND.

!
Puchalla, Lawrence and Family_._..__.. $50.00 g
Kerkoska, Rev. John A. ___ 25.00 Z
Bodnar, Mrs. Frances ... 15.00 i
Bodnar, Mrs. Mary e e oo 15.00 ]
Finn, Mr.and Mrs. P. W, _ ... 15.00 !
MecGarvey, Mrs. Jennie _ e 15.00 e
MecKendree, Mrs. J. C. 15.00 i
Rosary Society ... ... 15.00 z
St. Catharine’s Guild eeeeeeeee et 15.00 /
Young Ladies Sodality ..o 15.00 E
Homolash, John OV — .5.00 ]
15 H ) F A IR ] O ————— 5.00 !

The following articles were donated to the Church by
generous parishioners and friends.

Main Altar . Mrs. Cullen Family
Side Altars ____St. Matthew’s Church, Tyronce, Pa.

St. Joseph's Statue . Miss V. Dougherty and Relatives
Blessed Virgin Statue . Mrs. Chas. Brogan

Sacred Heart Statuc ... Slovak Society

Holy Trinity Statue ... George Komir

Rosary Group Picture ... Rosary Society

Votive Stand . RosarySociety

Organ .. (partly paid by parishioners)

Sanctuary Lamp ... Miss Anna Cullen

Chalice ... Mrs. Jane F. Cullen Rooney

Ciborium ... Mr. James Cullen

Mrs. Bernard Cullen Family

.......... Mrs. Bridget Zerbe

......... Mrs. Josephine Pagano

Altar Cards ... Mr. Farran Zerbe

Six High Candle Sticks ... St. Mary’s Cong. Shade Valley, Pa.
Candlelabre . Miss Anna Vesta McGarvey

Babtismal Font . Paul M. Rice

Bell for Tower ____ Patrick Geraghty

Communion Paten ____. Mr. and Mrs, Fred. Dughi
Stations ... Miss V. Dougherty & individual Families
Windows ___._.. As indicated by names on each one.
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COMPLIMENTS OF

Compliments of 7/” qwﬂdw“algané

Mouni Union :
of Three Springs
jce Gﬂ(f eaal emﬂ? Capital Stock $50,000.00

Deposits Insured by Federal Deposit

Mount Union, Penna.
Insurance Corporation

M / . q&a;caée[[a COMPLIMENTS OF
Distributor of Ka_ Z/ee

FINE BEERS

Water & Division Sts.
Phone 239

Phone: Belleville 54

WMaunt Union, Pa. Belleville, Pa.

Compliments of

GZaae&@aamgtaaed, CoclsAarmend gwg“

W. G. Cornelius, Prop. G. W. RADLE
Phone 6R5 Free Delivery ) )

Orbisonia, Pa.

18 E. Sherley St.

Mount Union, Penna.

Compliments of

Philin. Houch |C. . B. Hadley
SHOES Jewelry & Gijts

t For Men -:- Women -:- Children { Clocks,Watches,Jewelry,Optical
Mount Union, Pa. Musical Goods. Repairing
Mount Union, Pa.
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Coempliments of
: £. DelVecclis & Soni

{ Concrete and Cinder Rmt.e gnche’&

BUILDING BLOCKS

Masonry Contractors
Phone 157
Mount Union, Pa.

G T S S PP Y

{
z
!
{

-Ladies’ Exclusive Apparel
Mount Union, Pa.

Compliments of

S M. Abamson: i i) dobrand

Sales Plymouth Service
Cor. Shirley and Shaver Sts. The Plumber
Mount Union, Pa. Phone 36-R-
Phone 133 ; 45 E. Garber
Optometrist Compliments of
Doort I Soluck; H '
Lovwl Y. Dleteli Crpmaand
423 Penn St. “Dick” Nevitt
Huntingdon, Penna. Huntingdon, Pa.

Compliments of
Compliments of B

Dependable Clothier
For Men and Boys

-:General Merchandise:-

Mapleton D t, Pa. .
RIS Lopel. Ba Mount Union, Penna.
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Compliments of

/)uc/z@l/a Brod.
Quality Food Market

“Fine Foods”

Phone 79-M

»
%

Mount Union, Penna.

Compliments of

Chad. 7@%%
General Merchandise

Shirleysburg, Pa.

Compliments of

Ve lower Shoppe

Sibyl K. Shawn, Prop.
Member of F-T.D
Phone 93
Six East Water St.

Mount Union, Pa.

Compliments of

B. Carl Wharion

INSURANCE
State St. Bldg.
Harrisburg, Pa.
106 W. Shirley St.

Mount Union, Pa.

Compliments of
Iamei (; Starr

Auto and Tire Repairing

Penna. QOils and Gasolines
High Pressure Greasing

Pa.

Orbisonia,

COMPLIMENTS OF
Auto Repair and Service Station

Tobacco, Cigars, Candy

Clem Summers, Prop.
Phone 16R9

Shade Gap, Pa.

Compliments of

Pederdon Brothens

Fresh and Cured

M-E-A-T-S
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Compliments of
’ .
Henryi Electric
“Everything Electric”
Phone 727-M
422 Penn St.

Huntingdon, Penna.
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Richard M. Simpion

Member of Congress
18th District of Pennsylvania

Compliments of

Chad. Huilon & Lre.

Mount Union, Penna.

J. B. Ewing

Proprietor of

@, The Orbisonia Roller Mills ,©.

Manufacturers of

Flour and Feed of all kinds
ORBISONIA, PA.

Barks W. Vaughn Telephone 30 Henry C. Hartman
Hom-Jaste Baking Company
-:- Bread, Rolls and Fancy Pastries -:-

122 West Penna. Ave.

Mount Union, Pa.
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A H. Parsond & Soend

Manufacturers and dealers in

All kinds of Rough Lumber, Coal and

BUILDING MATERIAL
ORBISONIA, PA.

G. B. Millern & Co.

INSURANCE BROKERS
326 Penn Street
HUNTINGDON, PENNA.

Office and Yards: N. Division St. Bell Phone 333

R. E. Long, Proprietor
Rough and Dressed Lumber
Everything in Builders’ Supplies
Mount Union, Pa.

Compliments of

Bebel and Son

Blairs Mills, Penna.

.
e e B e e T T A e e P e T T T e R B e 5 e D AP L P T




e e e P T € T P €5 5 A S 3 3 c‘\1)\|m~~l\(0‘\,‘!\l‘\d-l\(~n‘!"'

United Ol % Gas Co.

C. S. Price, Owner

{
(
{
/
Z Compliments of
{
!
{

Mount Union, Pa.

Compliments of

J- M. Minick, Phar. .

Prescription Druggist
Phone 288-J
522 Washington Street

Huntingdon, Pa,

Compliments of

Scxed .‘Zml' Stare

Ready-to-Wear and Shoes

For the whole family

COMPLIMENTS OF

J. Cloyd Taylor

Shade Gap, Pa.

Compliments of

Pedugyis
Always Glad to Serve You
Whitman’s Candies, Salted Nuts
Penn Cress Ice Cream

Magazines

/
{
{
] Cards for all Qccasions
{
{
j

Compliments of

Central Penna’s Largest Furniture Store
%/@4 Yuwrnitwre Ca.,

Complete Home Furnishers

Huntingdon, Penna.
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Compliments of

M E Pyle

Manufacturer of

Marble and Granite

Monuments
of Quality
107 West Penna. Ave.
Mount Union, -~ Penna.

Dealer in

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

Better Stores

Shade Gap, Penna.

HARDW ARE
PLUMBING AND HEATING

Mount Union, Penna.

Compliments of

the
eruﬂ@a% Comenilice
aj J/anﬁngcﬁan @wqu
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Compliments of

East Rroad Top The Path Valley

National Bank of Dry Run

R@dmcﬂ eam,zaw Capital $50,000.00

Dry Run, Pa.

Orbisonia, Pa.

R W @ # Bell 207 Robt. D. Shapiro, Mgr.
[ [ ]

/. S.S/zaﬁhalgm,ﬂna.

Furniture and Furnishings

Funeral Director
~ AND
Embalmer For The Home

Phone 20 Orbisonia Mount Union, Penna.

Compliments of

R, w Radend,leel MeuntUsion Pyaming Mill Co.

e e e P e 8 e B T e T P e 67 e 5 e € A T T T e PP e P S A BB e € P e £ R & F 4 D D7 € P # e € 3 P R 0 F T P A e
-

Excavating Trucking Lumber & Builders’ Supplies
Call at Paints—Glass—Hardware
New Bridge Service Station Mount Union, Pa.

24 hour service
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QUALITY AT LOWER COST

f%ﬁé M mazmenl‘ @ampw

404 Valley St., Lewistown, Pa.
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Compliments of

C. [ Hed

Manufacturer of

FLOUR AND FEED

Phone Neelyton 16R6

SHADE GAP, PA.

Compliments of

Funeral Service

Phone 21R7 Orbisonia Exchange

Three Springs, Penna.









